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18 December 2023  

 
Dear Andrew  
 
Thank you for your recent written question asking me if I was aware of how many children 
were on the waiting list as of October 2023. 
 
October data will be published on 21 December at 09:30, so the latest available data is for 
the end of September 2023. 
 
For answering this question, a child is anyone that is under the age of 18 years.  At the end 
of September, there were 55,360 open pathways under the age of 18 years on the NHS 
referral to treatment waiting list.  Of those open pathways, 13,364 were over 36 weeks, a 
reduction of 21% compared to the same time last year.  1,259 (2.3%) open pathways were 
waiting over two years, a reduction of 75% compared to April 2022 when we launched our 
planned care recovery plan. 
 
Those specialities with open pathways over two years at the end of September were ENT, 
orthodontics, ophthalmology, trauma and orthopaedics, and these four specialities account 
for 77% of those open pathways over 104 weeks.  There are a further nine specialities with 
fewer than 100 open pathways. 
 
I have been clear with all health boards that I expect to see improvements in waiting times 
for children and young people. 
 
Yours sincerely,  
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